PICE CF OPDRATIONS

ORDER NO. 9 ' July 22, 1997

.

TO: All Perscnnel, Cifice of Opera-ions
FROM: Director, Office of Operations

SUBJECT: NOTTCE " APl Ean FIRY - DITALL 10X

AAAAAA

EFFECTIVE: Immediabaly
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This Order establish:
personnel when comy:
Appear Form.

notation *t 2 used by all
OETAIL" box ¢ Lhe Notice To

INFORMATION

The Statistical Dise.t (e published year: v Information
Resource Division . ' <2ces not adequately i ‘fv the total
number of violatiocrs < 7ovrced by Department | sonnel by
assignment. The noo? - identify the number = viclaticns being
enforced by Traffic Z:I-rcement Units (Motor: cclilisicn
investigation officers, and patrol officers - an important

aspect of the Departmert’'s «latistical data.
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Officer’s Responsgibilitios

The "DETAIL" box cn the dotice To Appear Fors s used to identify
the type of assign ©oolfileer Lo oworking.  Tae Iolloving
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Traffic 7o o .nratlos Sacilon, or

CI -—- Collisior investicztion cfficers ¢ ~=ign=d to a

traffic division, or

PT -~ All offlicers HOT assigned to eithor TE or CI.
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